

Fw: Revised Products

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 27 Feb 2017 13:36:36 -0500
Attachments: 2017-02-22- Social programs- 3pm clean (2) bb.docx (58.38 kB); 2017-02-22 Backgrounder - Savings to date CLEAN (2) bb.doc (68.1 kB); 2017-02-22 Optimizing Energy Sector Efficiencies- clean (2) bb.docx (58.78 kB); 2017-02-22 Global Adjustment - 3pm- clean (2) bb.docx (57.88 kB); 2017-02-22 Rate mitigation NR- 3pm CLEAN bb gt.docx (65.61 kB)

Can you print for 2pm, please?

From: Bossin, Bryan (OPO) <Bryan.Bossin@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 12:59 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)
Subject: Revised Products

Hi Andrew,

Products attached with PO revisions.

Understanding it will be difficult if not impossible to get a fact check/new turn on these before the 5pm, my suggestion would be that we print clean copies for folks to review, with the caveat they have not gone through all appropriate sign offs yet.

Let me know if this works and if Energy is able to print enough copies for all.

I've CCd Gen here. Please include her as well on any future emails about products.

Thanks,
Bryan

Bryan Bossin
Director, Communications Planning
Office of the Honourable Kathleen Wynne | Premier of Ontario
Office: 416-325-7952 | Mobile: 647-338-3561